



Re: SAR

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Tue 2026-08-11 12:21 PM

To Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Good Afternoon Moira,

I can confirm this is regarding our client Andrew McCracken, our ref: 100390

Please let me know if you require any further information,

Kind regards

Daniel
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2026 8:49 AM

To: evidence <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Cc: Jacqueline McLaughlin <mclaughlinja@northlan.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: SAR

Hi,

I am just back from annual leave. Can you confirm who this is regarding please. If you can send me the name/CHI number.

With the system we use you only have 3 days to open and access then this will expire.

I am only in work today and tomorrow, otherwise I can resend next week.

Thank you.

Moir

Moir Montgomery
Secretary to Dr Brodie
Addiction Psychiatry
Glen Nevis Building
Coathill Hospital
Coatbridge
ML5 4DN

Tel: 01698 753820

Working Hours:

Monday - non working day
Tuesday/Wednesday - 8am - 5pm
Thursday - 8.11am - 4.30pm
Friday - non working day

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 05 August 2026 14:50

To: Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: SAR

Good Afternoon Moira,

Our deepest apologies, it appears these records have expired.

Please could you kindly re-send them for us and I will make sure to add them on to our clients file as soon as we are in receipt.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course,

Kind regards

Daniel
Investigations Team

MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2026 4:00 PM

To: Jacqueline McLaughlin <McLaughlinJa@northlan.gov.uk>; evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
<evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Cc: Kirstin McKay (NHS Lanarkshire) <Kirstin.McKay@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: SAR

Any time, it's no hassle.

Moira

Moira Montgomery
Secretary to Dr Brodie
Addiction Psychiatry
Glen Nevis Building
Coathill Hospital
Coatbridge
ML5 4DN

Tel: 01698 753820

Working Hours:

Monday - non working day
Tuesday/Wednesday - 8am - 5pm
Thursday - 8.11am - 4.30pm
Friday - non working day

From: Jacqueline McLaughlin <McLaughlinJa@northlan.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2026 15:52
To: Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>;
evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Cc: Kirstin McKay (NHS Lanarkshire) <Kirstin.McKay@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: SAR

Thank you very much for all your help

J ❤️

Jacqui

Jacqui McLaughlin
Resource Administrator

Addiction Recovery Team
Bron Chambers
Bron Way
North Carbrain Road
Cumbernauld
G67 1DZ

T: 01236 638842
E: mclaughlinja@northlan.gov.uk
E: jacqueline.mclaughlin@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk
E: cumbernauldart@northlan.gov.uk

Working Pattern – Tuesday-Friday 8am-5:15pm



Stopping the spread
starts with all of us.

From: Moira Montgomery (NHS Lanarkshire) <Moira.Montgomery@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2026 15:48
To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
Cc: Jacqueline McLaughlin <McLaughlinJa@northlan.gov.uk>; Kirstin McKay (NHS Lanarkshire) <Kirstin.McKay@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: SAR

ALERT: This email is from an **EXTERNAL** source - Proceed with caution. Evaluate the risks before opening any links or attachments, or providing any credentials.

Hi,

I have sent patient records as requested. You will need the password below to access these. Please note this will expire in 3-5 days. If you do not access the email within that time, then this will expire and will need to be resent.

- **Password:** xjfch5sv

Moira

Moira Montgomery
Secretary to Dr Brodie
Addiction Psychiatry
Glen Nevis Building
Coathill Hospital
Coatbridge
ML5 4DN

Tel: 01698 753820

Working Hours:

Monday - non working day
Tuesday/Wednesday - 8am - 5pm
Thursday - 8.11am - 4.30pm
Friday - non working day

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

The disclaimer below is for this email and any files attached to it. When we refer to 'this email', it includes attachments.

If you've received this email by mistake, please:
- tell the sender straight away; and

- delete it along with any other copies in your systems.

Only use this email for its intended purpose. You MUST get our explicit permission to use, share, store or copy any part of it in any other way.

The views or opinions in this email may not be those of North Lanarkshire Council. They DO NOT legally bind the council in any way.

We check all email in our systems to make sure it's in line with our policies. We may have to release this email – along with responses to it – under freedom of information legislation.

We've checked this email for viruses. We recommend you do too. We're NOT responsible for any damage or loss caused by receiving email from us.

Read the full email disclaimer on our website: <https://www.northlanarkshire.gov.uk/your-council/communication-and-resources/email-disclaimer>.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake, please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

